VERNON L. NUNN

Entering William and éary in 1919, Vernon Nunn was one

of the World War I veterans coming that year. He later reentered
and graduated in 1925, having been trained, like many graduates of
the period, as a teacher. Aftrer teaching and taking graduate work,
Mr. Nunn came back to the Williamsburg area and in 1930 was hired
by Dr. J.A.C. Chandler as assistant treasurer. In 1935 his title
became auditor, to be changed in 1951 to treasurer-auditor. He
retired in 1969. From his ¥antage point in the administration
Mr. Nunn was abdé to see the inner workings of the administrations
of J.A.C. Chandler, John Stewar& Bryan, John Pomfret, Alvin D.
Chandler, and Davis Y. Paschall.

A very humble man, Vernon Nunn felt the need to impwove
upon zhzeizanscript, and whereas he changed some of the wording

the substance remains the same.
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Vernon Nunn

April 9, 1975
nMe \,\)hey\
Williams: You toldxwhiie-l was here the other day that you first came
in 1919.
Nunn: That's right. I entered William and Mary in 1919 and had some

trouble with my eyes. ~Tdhad-eback—injuryoad — Iifiine.

élong in November they kept giving me trouble)and Dr. Snead,
;ﬁr family doctor, advised me to drop out of school. He said
that he thought this reading and studying would damage them>
#ut he didn't give me any assurance that I could go back to

college; he just said it was one of those things I'd have to

live With./(%elieve it or not it was about that time a chiro-
S}

jppracggr came to town and I had heard from one of my relatives

out in Minnesota that they were all wrapped up in chiropract%%s

and-thought-she-was more 6¢ 1655, you know, taken %6 & fad. I
didn't think anything about it. My sister happened to be
out %here - my sister said for me to try it - so I went to

twas
the chiropractor and he cleared it all up;‘a pinched nerve or

i
\\\%something:>j30 I didn!t go back then until September '21.
e e e the leremd

And in the meantime I took4civil servicq«and wWas carrying mail 5

but they used to call i the ‘T rocte: [ three days a week — -

v”éuesday, Thursday, and Saturdaqiiéfrom Lightfoot, Virginia,
i;} & :{a ) Rt g 0

down to what's known as ﬁiééké$onéw;\ an  eighteen-mile recte.

e Lo f “
Then in '21 I decided twe%fmmd Willian

and Mary and still kept the route my freshman year. I had



a T-#lodel Fordi;;gé 1 parked V on the front porch of the old

Lo acide i
Female Institute )whﬁms g where Matthew Whaley is now

Nandqc/ ¢ollege perted it for a dormitory. We arranged to
put a ramp up to one end of that cemewrt’ porch R and I used
to drive that T-fiodel Ford up there every night.

Williams: Did you live at the Institute?

T
Nunn: -¥eu /\lived at the Insti’oute@ae&: . 4And—thenT-knew

red

// iffr. Bridges,who was the registrar, and—he—hand me the registrakion

)
card and sald, "Vernon, you're worklng three days a week and

w‘ﬁ( j;fw. K;" k. { Jif"\
Ia¥ ﬁ
you have to»@d.‘t your classes,één three days." }\ A

Srtapge He-i

*‘Vernﬁg, gus,i'wseheduh —classes ~gow-ean-take-on-thogse~three

jrw g,{’m e dly i
da.;cm Sondwdidtbut

s0'I let i&ﬁ;ﬁ off. I——'saeﬁ*’——‘blr12'otrgﬁ'*bh“‘i%—3»'<a>ecz'~—a1=1dEzere%ﬂ'L

JoY s lun Aot ¥l 2 | B Pon i ppibn, 7R Dt

‘ L‘ ' A}%@M /Sgyﬁg\/ es:capa.de tﬁt ygar bha% We_%hmgs_ﬂm cas -she~was

./J«(/Mﬁé %ﬂ,x&m/a ot o~ &M, owaéw & cen. /@haiéz/a.« éu-’/
bime-

T gl smn o g n//u Lo L Ltoms) oaFrere P

I couldn't get in ll“reshman English

There-was-a. plaee. bagk:
BH AT e e A, Am LJ M,a
thenemﬁwmnmwbagk.«them and-knovn—for

them gd%_.ihmmoo nd_the coung,y,rsad they wtrdigd,
ﬁ,iﬂga [ o gt ﬁu(,e/ - g/ Ate . i
; /the«sé Baeezd stills aﬁd.:ym%e«—hvgh‘tﬁm.ng» S
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'T-ﬂr '1 }L& ; Ly ’f“‘”“@u

%M'ﬁ\’“ (NW-*‘ Umaﬁwl“)**“a“gﬂ qﬁ’%‘ W({/L (}bﬁ’\ /“‘/é“"’ b /VW‘} 4%70 '/”»{?.wzf;«
to,see-up-—ﬁ:re }(J&-h&é—é&“t&kw “So we ﬁad
ﬁ, / r i{\m ’ﬁlﬁ"*
t\?&ia&l«hlw ba,ck and-hold-him=and-keep him from going to see

the fresident. So—that*s—theescapade—she was tatking skt
,B s

-

“'; anything %Gettir!g back to the academics., So-the
The eglnmng of my sophomore year, I dldn't% that I .
»{ wa? L4 % l
M 4 (Freshman English,so I arranged a full schedulezf”'i' g

A+na~n+

y g—ave up my job, (}: RCAUSL.d [ =
i o TR s 7 ¢ St (o LS.
»%mﬁ#%%ﬂdww%%&wgwgﬁw .
QW‘#‘“ NP 2 g’mw MQ@M#&

“anythi @a-shman--&;gl&sh ~and. —  leftft-off. But

______
AT RS

my gunier Yyear I f£illed out my registration card W@W“QWW
?“reshman English omwid aeé)dﬁmy advisor looked at it and 8. s2id,

did
"ghen‘d4you'd flunk #“reshman English?" I said, "I didn't

flunk it." "Well, you've got it on here." I said, "What? I've

J ISR
U§6 n e ; C;&never had it." Well, that upset the whole department. ﬂHow de 4, 4
kil )‘wlw Gt ¥ ;ywt‘,‘?
ot ve e :
v . ﬁ/\‘ 5 you get bY taklng ﬁ' reshman English your ,F‘reshmmn year‘> Well, they
Lo \, Fo . =

g«mq o vm (f f*" ““‘had a big to-do about it and finally, they [ eughed it off and
g?

e le’t, me take )Bzreshman English my Junior year.
@b Owwﬁliams. Were they very strict about standards back then?

Nunn: No. 4@ one of my instructors my Junior year was ‘ A one of
ny classmaues) tHe—was—a-student-dnstructor . GEC‘\\ @@H
S
ehe—was«student instructor in English. 4nd I -turnedout—taking-

Williams: Did the ’ﬁollege not have enough teachers or were they just really
outstanding I;‘tule,h‘bsj ?

4 S/



Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:e

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

They—se;:@gﬁaeé;ihey had student assistants. My ;unior year
I taught one class in the p&ath eparument to help PRy My expenses.

did
My senior year I was an instructor in ;a‘ phys:.cs lab 3 Bo-that

SN 7’7% AR Mg f /’,z,mﬁ) e
WO r way through college > —8Xpenses
When you had come here in 1919, were you one of the World War
I veterans who came back?
No, Well, I was a veteran but witha—-preb—ab}y two- monu}ﬁé’mlh.-

‘n the $lu e@t&emlc

tary careex-e¥ doing nothing but working in a hospltal .
That was my World War I record.
But there were a number of veterans who did come back in 19197
Oh, yes. The school was loaded in '21 with veterans 3 ﬁfui’oe a
few. —Aﬁgi"gome of those veterans were probasbly some of the best
students ﬁigey had. That was the year they came back after World
War I.
Did you find that they had different attitudes .
Ne, no, f%ﬁiéttitude was very good. That's one thing about
my whole career those four years. The students were very frigndly;
and everyone knew each other. You'd never pass a student without
speaking to him or talking to him. If you didn't know him,
you'd still speak(;aﬁd—%t—w&s—, I thlnk}Z the attitude was entirely
different from what it is now. ‘ﬁourse y&ui%ﬁa&%—an entirely
different situation now)but I thought ’ghe morale was #Way, much
better than it is now. My assessment of it may be entirely
wrong;but I thought it was much better. There weren't so many
students.

I was going to Say, it was a much, much smaller school-- only



Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:

a couple hundred.
A much smaller school and with a few exceptions the student
, +o
body recognized the regulations and<we ((Ved <p them. They
[Tb@b?jﬂ

were very strict. Miss Bessie Porter/\was ;Zean of y?omen and /
L | TH " -

oo tfbn
A mats
head of the dormitories yand you didn't have a date undess you ’

“?My Missz% Dr. Chandler was very strict on
drinking and carousing. You'd get shipped if you were caught
drinking. - /f'hat was Jjust automatic. They wouldn't even let
boys and girls hold hands on campus; if you did, get out.

No cigareite smoking by girls at all when I first entered
there.. Fhat was absolutely a rule not to be broken. Then
they relaxed this and 1e'b-;€lhem smoke in their rooms when they

Nl 7 dens

wanted to. It-wasnlt— I don't know just what year it was <
%ﬂﬂfmwm@%¢ff TSP
tywhere—they-wadbted.-to. They were

that they .
very-gtrict. Pez:%onalléy, I think they got along better.
e fo 7 . A
o 7/;.4[@ (:/Jy;;} /{: thin V\/i & bout
Peopie dki%'"bﬁ breaking rules.,

. There were a few..-¢f course, always have been

some.
for womehn,

Miss Bessie Porter Taylor was social director ,and T think that

by this time Dr. Hodges may have been ;Sean of }fen)but would

they handle discipline or would Dr. Chandler?

Yes, he was ﬁean of ;lfen; Dr. Billy Hodges. Well, Dr. Hodges would

oyt Tinally
handle some of the disciplinexj@d most of it would/\get in the

Ppdpa
hands of Dr. Chandler. Oh yes, he was the bess of the dollege. ‘
would sk Phe B nets OFhin AR
He/"was ©of the deans and all #he administrators. He was

<
the head of the ¢ollege7but it was smaller thg_n@ané ge had a



4 !,,w
i M L\,&é,&«w‘f g’} Wﬂ(ﬂ&

gt i b "
Ml:u;/‘//f? f\»\»ﬂ/ 2,,,,5/‘;;,@& ,/,f a//‘:;'y‘;/_,ym(f& 07,»&«1

_a.//nw"ﬁp sk

big job on his hands

/M!D :;‘}zww?i {‘Q? ;\,f’ 5:1’,{:@» Bt

7. 4 ; wei e PEIREd his health -~ trying-to-do-too-mueh. There was on incdert
[ ¢

teat-phand. Lma .fsh@t

s
7

7

just before he was taken sick the 1ast time ~-—that—was—in
o Yy apeng I fANRy wcfn(f A fVM"IM(M @ 5”&“&{1
~September.—Lourse-He MD%a%&M firing semebody“ nearly
PN fj\g PR E O A &Y Lan, .
em%ym@h&iﬂg@mmeﬁme~me—ﬁexvmning. It

was sort of a joke"\bu‘o there was one serious event: ;t wWas
in September of 1933[ because he died in May ‘! 314,) It was

a hot September day )and we were registering in what was
so.alle {f L Fh g AL
then Teliaferro Hall, &4 ‘that-was /4 ewbw%diﬁg’"mght in front

of the present student center, iols-boemTHzed sand-it

was—close, 7Ehe building was reedihot, &nd—elass—qazntm

2 m @;} e, Fh it o 7
and the llne of students weﬁ.;aagp—dmm—%lw%a&km%o
aen L dron Y b bdolbes e of Yo gaphuian i, frenanded
the..door. 4ad a»m}nlia.&gi«ﬁﬁnw*ha*ﬁw&me sand when ’whe.y

4 T TRy M~ s D ot
tal.d. Dr. Chand er/ about it, he went dgun be the reglstratlon
g ‘,@, }»{mwwvxq Gttt 0?4/%/&1&,4»«‘9' MW) m/f T ﬁ?awe;m,

+ine.-.and-gat-D né—¢ lomarg a m%w%mw%e

rag:.si;amgmsméemS«aM Dr. Chandler told them to -hm'ry-rt“
,,( Lty ]“/u Cf;’)/f [ L —prrwwg,vw /%’ ;; A / &t e

QDU ./ hem..th h‘“faster /tba%m‘b ~was-40o- ho@*»@u%

there-for-giris-fo.stand. Well, of course, Dr. Hoke said,

"We're doing 711 we can. We can't go any faster." GCourse he
y[,m w(&mq 7 @ef,‘ G b !
sa;rd~,«ﬂ§€&i,,;)cou.~ca;g,—a—'beo.“ fnd fhey-hed a few wwordsJ Bat

he made those two gentlemen get up and go to their offices.
&3 fat- e,
Well, he sat down at that dess:)and he regls‘*e*ed stu ents;
A £ & '&r@i{ i /”A’fm st & ToN
o 3.u.st stamped/xcards = He«puv~them ., HeYds
e 5&‘; T .{ny*gfm | vl 7@& J/E,L«/&z/wm a i oda

é-.:% there edd—dey afd-bp went and sot | Was)si oy
&.é Sl et mz%< «Jma% lw'&% i‘wa«ﬁ&?&m T bollostgpft
ailisezwth* 4 / - .

We (”/vg‘. e Tl e

A ¢ N -
St e - . R I
Ty T B O“(‘ \ PR R Wt 2 o




another building %&W collecting momaged

/a <o f bty ) erelorutine Flyeredd

Aﬂa‘gg’ sent word for u MM a.e;;{a@eauat, Fate
D Fhten (oetaeadi,

%lewhempaymuhaxﬂay ..-,fu@#: giveitiem a receipt,

ot Aot ot Pl ghangem Lollipa,,
wg‘ééhemgh‘” Well, it didn't work too well becaisg
-the %/J At

:Lt took me near]zy two moat‘xs to straighten ,accounts;
9&

@Mfey" o
7"7(4 N»M ey et fcngd Fhoan o (s . MW;&M&L e
3 rad-an-ewful-time.with. the dourse-records. But-he-t @7%& o]
N 's?W )

T s and he just couldn't stand to see the

oJut
students stand:_ng in that heat. He was really sincere about

it {ef he wERlEnd. e hospi tal, sesmafbor=tirat.

Williams: When you were here,)

years of women being at William and Mary. What was the atti-
2]

tude ‘bowar& the men toward these newcomers to the campus?

though, as a studen‘t,@ was in the early

Nunn: The women were admitted in 1919. o, T think most of the

¥ y
‘s arguments against it took place before they actually enrolled.

[
They didn't want to be a female institution) but I didn't

see any real difficulties ‘once they were registered. &b I

Hee o B pecple didnt Knoy
think it was more before—the-schoolk- www@péfwdw“@hat what
"7(2; Lot {J{»&;ﬁ
W en. Bus I never heard of any real trouble.
The

Williams: %en, by that time, you think had accepted the fact.
Nunn: Oh, #es, }i“ar as I knowg, _@here may have been a few that I didn't
know about , but %her&%sa—t%—aays
/there wasn't anythmg you could call dissensiong Iike-that.
If they didn't like it they went on and accepted it and didn't
say anything. Others might have heard something; I didn't.
Williams: You spoke of how it—wes-—mueh-smaller, William and Mary was

much smaller at the time. Could you describe what William and



nd
Mary was like,\ the early years you were here as a student?

was
Nunn: Well, it would be hard to describe it. It7§ Just like one

family. We all ate in ’? dz.mng hall together. TYou had to
\’ T fJM Mm%‘{ ,&Q

wear & coat to um.ng«haﬂtl and you were on a

schedule. Cl es started at a certain time
Vst 1 a1ledl Thy oo,
OLE~$6-0- dm dinmer, -go- 0. lunch,-and-time-off=te=go~to
dx,rme,r_,.ai*wmgh’b £

Williams: What about the physical layout of the campusiand the town?

Weeskrsd /«m.{ i G gpwd Lhe
Nunn / the Wren Bulldlng, President's
’ﬂ" c{o(,s [}
House 1wh:v.ch has been restored to look like new,

H hea
(lt had the porch on, amd Jfle Brafferton »# was practically
o +h s
like it is now, emdy it's been spruced up a little bit 46 unt, |\

“the
it looks bebter, A and then there was a Cibizenship building

ot the, Ween Bu-ldmgo

Street—It-was—a- -building off to the left wh.i.eh
WW*W»asj /x//fm e mp{?:.,w@w
T wag a frame building the. law.sehood-and,

- ('.,wmﬁ,,wz/’ f % ma««{ m‘) & ﬁﬁ; Q&“ﬁ wmwrrmmm 7 M W }"&"m

nasiumey -

Srlnrn. Yyt Gont of
Then on the right hand s:.de{]you had the /ﬂscz.ence }oul],d:mg égwﬂ«w/i\.f S
&ﬂ,(,?ww}, Grvd Bfriovin prtong o Ty, ﬂij F1 e ésn)
and-“she-home-econonies Zﬁ%@ﬁmtheusm&bg%ﬁ&ng» home

economics upstairgy; chemisbry-and-physics. downstasrs, And

then just in back o tnat was the library, where the law

1\{ L Aoy o Fhadliomp avvedsndood
school is now. YﬂmhmmL~£wwnmad/yxheneﬂmmst
7o freemond™

the front part of %t building; the back part was all put

on later. So the library wasn't very big. Righit-at the
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7‘“’“»9&;{

{ /? - cﬁ“ ! / f“/‘ e «'v‘if’ & E ot
%WW l\w\}“w"&w l‘\') \r#/& arase j

— ¢
There was 4}.:@,,‘3"//&{‘1"}@

,\Ty]«.er Hallthere, Ewell Hall'im-frént-of-@yler, and right

back of Ewell Hall was the frame building known as the

;’\Ouse-d '
Deanery-end that weuld-have the ,ﬁean of omen@&né
peqnle. And in back of that was the dining hall-- it

7o Tha Aoa,
was just ip-beel of whase the )itudent ¢ennar@me. Pant,

, [*'\(’Mverwm u“
of Ttts-stild=there somentrere. That-was-eventually burned

\
down in the late '20f5 T think and—then theymoved—some—
girds—din. ( I iscouldn't tell you eécactly when it burned... —

IR o
,éomewhere between, '25 and ’30) Anéﬁ:hem%qe infirmary wes o L ;}”“‘* el
"4/165;‘4’1

,»ﬁw,‘ NP AN 5 I ,Nf« JWAA«Z»EW\ ‘J/ ﬁw ﬁ&ewawg{ Z?M»/f {/«cﬂw M, ;7'/’

-therey-iff the back of T J_er_ T N e Vie st
¥ The AacAA ] /ww/ M::f; “v;}ua&
Williams: Were any of the buildings from Pennlman over on that side? WW‘A;MMJ G

/ A .
Nunn: They@%e—ﬁg -&eﬂs&}qy ponsr &fmm\n éiqeéwy WMW%“ LA O 4 oeotes/

"‘L’Lﬁ’ ﬁ’lé& w‘%,’; =
jus yond Q/Z;fshlngton Hall e~ Washlngton Hall was

no f'ewmhea»éah 6t thatbig-Peminen bullalig < o )
£ As ‘ i B '

'mf PRIV ') /‘; .
: " e and..bhey-moved—the C’IG“BH:S‘%W‘”UVW e;@ l}% -
----- - % i & /yw éfw»mmw/ 7L cocle )
there. w%tﬁé‘ s n"s of th T GErden

Wrr - ZApn, Fton, e ﬁ)@ﬂwwwmm wwwwfméwm MM
"*’«‘un ~Garden-—wasatt-there—ab—ad W”‘bh@f'"é was a
;;%4«w

e W

row-of- "bz.g e~1 rees-ri: 'wﬂbherewa d-a-eatbail--pond-right
thewé;n@hemSunkenv«uG»a»zadan«wﬂah&%mwawea%aﬁ:-peﬁdw ..... d_then
~ Jugt. rough-coundrys—Mri-Bryaw; whemhma.s,wpnesmdent s >
/constructed *'bh‘e‘"*Sume:en*@arden .
Williams: I understand that some of these buildings that were here at
the t:.me were not, shall we say, satisfactory.
Nunn: Oh,’ﬁ&t:ﬁ;all. The science building wasn't big at all, you

were crowded in it, although we didn't have too many students.

¥e had % physics on one side, and chemistry on the other).
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and sometimes one heur of chemistry would use the lecture
rooms fop-deedures, ad other times the physics department
would use it. The o6ffices were -usd on opposite sides g/f ’) ~ NA v
chenistyy and physics were mﬁhe ‘second floor wa.—%h—d&eme W
economics.. We lm%fey getting something &mﬁm

the home economics students,weuld-bring-some-

Williams: What about living accomodations? How were they?

Num: Living accomodations-- I can't say but what they were ade-

quate. We—h&d—-——l—-li:ved—-a.—n— After T moved ﬁww Institute,

Lo T ’_ g-—(km Z"‘fﬂ%ﬁm« wf»m{ é%m

bégémmﬁﬁce@j =feor. We had; I guess;good

-aecomodations. We /had p;;bably just about as good ace moda-
Omdl, A fr-pranen
tions as anyone could. expec’s. We had *hot wateryin the

¢iput=no-soia 6FE A1 IR The basementyth
rooms - -e%s#hey“were all in the ﬁm% e

showersjwere in the basement. Tmtak&wshower%”ybu”hw to

-
gedo SSent, but-you-had 4. wash-besin. fueco

G shovotn  [Fotbawebran o PP |
time.iha@wa&a&umy. I%—wasaJ%—%oo—long—befxmm-

'Waﬂﬂ.—l—amsk%ewere—isa&-kg_

/WW%WG S —Mm*“bhé”h‘a'}:iwwe‘%dwﬁe ~ Zy :
Z»wc Q&M@a W MWm B Wm iy Bhard ot d AL

- sue ey /el:z;&i} ,,V[’*\ /4?&( A3t /34;0 M/fvy ff{\i %f&vﬂfm Mla«,, WA s .
2 4 =30 € —took—eare=of=that

oty ettt pas e mz/»/w;;; /w Ww» £ r'*“z&wﬁxf Gl
-part- mthe .]am.tor nas... -a-gtudent-who-worke hlS

waxﬂthg%ggiwsgﬁggl. He would-just-sweep-the Wallafid would

mf/wl s &g
take.-the-vresults—out t6"the trash. Then-they.had one man,
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of the whole %%m-ﬁheﬁ « We made our

o= I e tf crtrns it
own beds, things like that-- there-wasnlt-any maid-service.
(et
Williams: Now, what's this I hear about a radi§ being thrown down the

stairway?

Wiltiamss—Radiator.
Nunns—Ohy—that-was over-in-the Institute.-Lambert-would -probably
tedl you more-about that..
Williams: He said you would remember wmore-aboub—it+

Nunn: It was the year after I left, I wasn't living dm there at

@'7%,&'3,—& éﬁf@ﬁrz L wf»wwéwmjarfm Wﬁw b, IRt
the tlme. Ymaay*&h&@@m%ry was-thece-fioopsy ‘

G e (L hvg, rrTh O 2 Paas el ai hdoniatelty
sMwmmngmmmmthmp. Three or

four of the boys got the idea one night to have some fun 5 A
Bl & / Cond g & Freed S1ade bl 7 aenenrdd ™ P
é . to the top of iham ¢ “&”OTL&W
7!..@ T /"t?"“i:]u: P, m&w«f) o o /ﬁxxf' okt Ti f“/éﬁ fzfmu&«fcfm
big-steed-radiators, you.kidow, so they thm%dm Well,

Pt g
the result~~ it didn't stop at thes i‘loor, it wen rlght through
o e waolted »
the flcor and down into the basemenw’g.n the furnace roonm.

them
Dr. Chandler was going to expel ug g ~ ab the time

J. Swanson Smlth,@/%h&;ﬁem

Wes working

,the dorm manager, £ a.studenjywho “d-worked his way throughs wmf*@fﬁ'{ 3
M 7‘;&4 vy aése,.mef o / Ao s '*"’%’ W"ﬂ;‘y w'f"i/
- -Re-gas-in-cuar-tlass, And»lmm%whe #~persuaded Dr.
q thep move. octob
. Chandler not to/shlp /}em but he made o—rule-in the dormltory,,
¢ f:wm/» éﬂﬁa&ﬁi@; Bugew W CQ/-'f/
o : "ﬂ‘%f\#&m dmmm-and rentd some rooms over -ab- theaspost

office ;&m} opg&rzv&m&“i‘iﬁw”%%m@g I*%H:—-’eel-l..,
Fou , ﬁf vou,»ever get a chance to talk to J. Swanson Smith,

he can tell you the details of that escapade.( ==
/ﬁﬁ»fl m Aoy W&L{’ g,/f/ &“‘Lf{ AL (ﬁftﬂ*‘z c‘ffﬁmﬁ Z}‘ 7 / A-{ ZLW

&
o 7 o {otiod,
P . ) A o . L/’Z o FRA £t ’\/ r:d
/}7 ’yé’ .?'op" Fas} E‘;«‘”‘?”’Sﬂr c"L f ] M a\ }"}Lﬂq-w["%‘i. [‘Zf’f 2 /v\ &/Mﬂ f
Medtda, Les e 1
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~on-May—y—during-Commencenent.-He'ls. in.our class and-it's
his -fiftieth-reunion-and he'll be here..--I.understand-he -and
his-wife-are--eomingy that's-what-Gordon-Viiet-told me-that-
they!ll be here... Now. you -can.talk to himj.he.can-give you -
the. exact-details.-of-that. escapade.
Williams: Were pranks like this very common at the time? This no

+
doubt was the worsg. /
1 ’“{M zﬁ/ﬁv’?mv “?? 3 .Awwus«{g&m
Nunn: Né no. When I Waq jvmg there M;je ad'&heﬁb
r(é. ﬁ»f Ak "é’wlﬁpﬂ -
hisg- aswtve@swp’egreew he~ as th.e. head of the
W ,@M}d& 5"7’% f»‘»“ W FPUD A Aoy At «f,m(
dormi tory- thenAaz;, -a-fellow by the” Hrame f«Smmns ,;/ there

ARkt e ads T S fRrtenng Y PIrr 54 22 diin ) bt toand 4
were' “t'w@? ’stii%en s*’oudy%« “FPor—their asém% w%g;f '
ST e m .,¢ f@f%”ﬁ” pt V4 Z& ttvng. of // &'

were maﬂp“ - LHE ry Ty when I‘“ 1ved ~bheresand:I~know
Dot “;Zj o dady 7 ;i O
we were /g“‘“é"bm“e"‘“ prarﬂcsm m?’ thew —--remepber_one

& A A gl Hy1 L x%fwu‘ a&«ﬁ“e:a M et p

i,{f ¢ /& stey up—*bheaee andf 'hey were-ald-fixed up, . {/;
o ; ¢ & ¢
i

4

., o 4, ff Pond L g W w%ff ~
you W, getti g“"’ready 0" c on Ok da‘be -ﬁ ‘
/ fww{w&»f Phbpt o gt e, el ey b Z/ ot

in -on- fisha esca*padel;

e -of..them. got v 1ar¢l~ J.n som mb,ere
Fhy el o b - e

A ,«uw

- ang iz‘llled 1t w:vbh water-and- put dt-0ver +h9 door a.nd«v::a.xed
e ﬁ,@w éwﬁm?d(" —ﬁémma, 2 i W&ﬁ%%wf
it,.sc when they'd. .open-the- deoz» ¥ e
D ftry Ltk e Foad L iwwﬁ Lo [ Fhinfa r“"MM
They -got., goaking-yet and. -they.got..s0. madw i;hey went.back to 70}
w:ww?’ﬁ? "ﬁ’M f'«“’y 7 &M @ s afﬁp&‘ Pl R A d A
their. roo took off. their- A -and- didntd -coms -"-‘ou*b~&"1—1 that -

ks g, Whaptn, i cdtosds/s
nighbi- So/(I don*t-krow what-their datés thought.

Williams: When you were hereg were you in a fraternity?
Nunn: No, I didn't join a social fraternity.
Williams: Did you feel in any way left out because you didn't or was
wa

v
it not this 4gpeat at this time?

Nanm: ©No, not at all. I didn't have money enough to join a fraterni‘by}
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and I didn't approve too much of fraterhities as just a social

thing. N&d had some very good friends in wv-fratermtles.

WW s W&'ﬁq é«@w&" J} \p{p‘eai Y{M\
S%«Qﬁmﬁhﬂm I worked with 233-fhe—time=imepls
ﬁw%!} ﬁét j»{w?@?«m; ﬁfww }4«,«/7‘ /! “Mf/ TRV T I ;&{A\Q .

Mwmﬁewa@&wrmtym%all. Ef-Tohardy~T
dign ! f-howve—theMOHEy~then . I-hage
/wame’gratermmes 2bedhat-time, oI 'Whink 3 JAid e ot /;;Z{Mﬂ . 7@, G vileva siam,

wm@mff{ ¢ prwl
good for e% of the students. I-thinke—they-were *alfferent'~ -

W

Williams: Do you mean the were more service-oriented?

W”’W “""'J'éf: eept WSO A L J;h«% fs,aawumwm)@ma}) -»'ZA&J%M/;@@

Nunn: The housmg—- if-you -frater mw%wey&«twmm& of
A fw wmwxwwf a,. "Fey W’?‘*‘Wﬂ%@é (54 k:;wmﬁw
omew MQ_M._,M,@.W TS :andweac
ALEC me& ’ g P ’6““”"%% @ﬁ&im W@MMN«?
of them hac mmcgp Amwthemhousqeayynd they~bodk-their

4 Auw@% »wa f ot w&%f‘w ‘“ZG&’?M fCrzd -
megls..there. uhmh was..a.big. adxraatage;fﬁhoy/ could pool - their

ond
funds and ¥ probably eat, live a 1little cheaper than they
coing to
could if they weve?  “the dining hall. No,

(=
/ I never felt I was left cn;ri;;/l never bothered me

at ally

Williams: You didn't find that there was any kind of fraternity snobbery

toward non-fraternity yvv.n?'

-

Nurnmn: 'ﬂMo. Some of the girls, I understand, were affected

P
{ [‘ghls happened later when I was workn.ng there that one &rl s

) /f’*m/ww %”&{ & ~a&‘mg,£f & /‘W” g brih, S o %
/a young ladyy b Fdnidy-bed rawmhe. gob-a-B4Sr~ just packed

Y
"~

and went home. But that's the only time I heard of anyone

AN
"
X,

Al

.
e

really doing. anythlng astic for not making a sororit . T
Fh A badia, A [ rrf it M;’m WA RN

think now, more.or Mlessv,wm’ch +rm pénﬁeqcewgow@&dwgus«w.as
N e Vo K’g% s @’A«M‘i@m Al Ve bty e

wedd—freated a.smthems‘onor;x.xyymfra’temity.—l

Williams: S%, your social life didn't suffer because you weren't a fra-
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ternity man? Becaussyou-had—to—work?
Nunn: Didn't suffer - no, it didn't. As far as that was concerned,l_-

I can't speak for others;\ for me it didn't make any dif-
)
feregnce.

Williams: What was there to do if you were going to have any social

events?

O;OU‘A
Nunn: Well, you hadyour dzte 1 80 to the dance§go to -the— anything

that was on campuo. We weren't left out.

Williams: But E—mea&;—wher—ef—thereﬁ— my question is: wiere there events

in Wllllamsburg gomg on that wauld have been social events
‘dhe
for the students? I'm not talking about fraternity wows

that were j@u (oTon
Numn: Not too much. I don'tg recall any particularly)designed for
ﬁ)ﬁ( P e,l
the students. The town \ethey-were more or less e—greup Kepgt +o “themselves
everts wete for e
snd he OCQ*@J students around the campus. The prin-
were
ciple ones of course, in those days -waes the dances.

Williams: They were big affa:.rs then.

o Till ovt the. » JAVV’W_Q

Nunn: Oh, yes. Big affairs. They had‘,\’eheézr cards with
in advenae ané—aki—that~stnff, I had to work too hards;,

! /) 0/‘

I wasn't much of a soc:Lal/V Iwonldnté—say I- waa-—a-ﬁeea.v:l-n—s-bu—

had to work - to work to pay

Way through .

\‘~
e,

. , NI studied ver accuse me of not goin,
4}@??; //) out with them nights® ad a policy - after supper, -af%eae——-—
& e { W : e we_would
ﬁ){r»% probably st round,you-know,—Los an-hour-or-ses—around-the
¥ \ campus. gnd and then Ild. —my-roon

\ get much done. Boys'd come by the rodm and'd say,
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/NGome on, let's go down the street and get a Coke je-
f} 3 of themdﬁggkg,sayW“ Oh Nunn's got his study

;{,ﬁ pants on. Eg,usé’gékin im." I had a schedule a time for

eve;xfnfggz except Friday and Saturday nig
peﬁb at least three, four hours .
Williams: You spokejﬁow the President's House looked different at the
time. The Wren Building wasn't even called the Wren Build-
ing at the time; it was a very different building from what
we know now.
was osiled thaste
Nunn: The Wren Building, I think,deame—iﬂ—after the gestoration
started to restore it. I don't know what we called it-- Main
Building, §%m§$g%§§riiks~%hat. We—never—thought—of-it——
jg§§~_,___alasses*
Williams: Were you here when they were 601ng the restoratlon on it?

Nunn: Ghs‘yes I was workln There were $ome students who en-
34 %r

teréé and left and never went inside of that building. Yes,
I was here the whole time they were restoring it.
Williams: I was looking back today to see if there were any special events
I could find while you were a student. One that I found was
Chandier's inaug;ration. Were you here for that when Presi-
dent Harding came?
Nunn: Yes, I attended that.

Williams: Do you remember anything about it that you could describe?

Nunn: I don't remember anything in particular other than hearing him

o) he
and standln watching him getding out of his carriage in—£rent
[{?hm”f‘ 4 b Citane pegpnn. C Tode
of—then&@enéBati ﬁ dowa=there, and walking up the walk. “But



thatles—ad1 T T doR "L verenber-much--about-his-speech. . As
«I-remember-it;-T- dontt-think there was-anythingthat-could

beorecalled.. .

_Some-of-the—others-might be.able-to-tell you moreabout
Williams: How was it that you came back to work for the dollege after
you graduated?
Nunn: After I graduated, I ‘baugh’o school in Victoria, Virginia, for
a year. And then after that, I came back the following summer gz
(é:f'ter éeaphing} )and Dr. Rowe,who was my math professor-- ygil

AR,
~5eE, };,ﬁmajored in math and minored in chemistry and physics.

Ty feoe T just about had a major in physics, too/\bu‘c
when I came home that summer, Dr. Rowe ~—who was—my mathpro=
Soid

fessor— called me in and A"Vernon, how'd you like to go to
graduate school?" I hadn't even thought about it. He said

“1 got a letter from Professor Kuhn ft Ohio State)and he wants
me to recommend someone. "4nd T want to recommend ‘%Lus to ,g0 _
. Fog%:oﬂﬂ; o MMP

there. I said, "9kay. " So I resigned my p - the-faet-of

She--matterI-was-rooming -~ -Icane-back-te--summer -school. . the

--Superintendent and -he said, “Wernon - -I'd-go-on Lo graduate
school.% " He said, "I hate to-lose you up there but -" k—I—*

‘dortt think I was that good but anyway; he-said.-there's an
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@M»’&T g \
epperdunily..So 25-»cl:.d—-g@;”—-ﬂb«sa—’gJc'adua’c.e school at Ohio State s V\WM 2? 2 b

I\Game_hame__thﬁ_aeaeb—sprh'rgzg I didn't come home until the

next spring, af

Zrd | pramd,

ime-b Lg father and mother were both

sick) and ‘they—didn't—telIme—that things were such there

T, ok b3t Tt .
that they just needed someoneﬂ;hl-%elzp ' So-T-wrete—to—the

school .and. I just-had to stay home for awhilte. At the
same time, there was a vacancy in the bank in Toano, -¥eu

-k 4s— —back. . of Toanowhich #s a branch of

the Peninsula B:mk wmm now United Virginia Bank. They
7?'1’9 /g.wfm e,,wc.% T A Jﬁﬁ/
persuaded me . T-was Hometowork- in the bgnk, S@”I-men
@w»{ Alagn Garnedl o Tipeao
MM%%&no, werked less than a ;;;gar mthey_msw&

?/:m S w m@wﬁwf’mf Wi T b,
moved exe: e T, m—wul:s.amsburg W&%&O

//LM"’" "kmpm %, (w@..g._ﬂ "K;i 2 (_{) Wﬂ@wﬂ‘«%‘) W wa/L.é
wes— geddih r mé%"'yeu»haé»camyan ~you--didnli-need-it.
T ik o7 /wahé{;rm s felismertfs

=T worked in’theybank down here untllw May 12, 1930.

’

ﬁﬁ Gne—dayBr+—Chendler—came—inbto the bank=~back-up. Bill
Thompscn>who was the glssistant i‘i‘eesurer of the ¢ollege was
resigning to go with a Norfolk edpw\m ﬁ‘lrm and they were
looking for a replacement, am Fred Savag‘ /, the president of

o] e }éa‘w‘w‘? e
the bank, cygme to me one mormn@%xfff%r Chandler ¥s coming

./M, V4

down to see yom if yga«d be interested in going emegp- to the
¢ollege.‘€« So I said I didn't know if I was or not. Well, we
thought it over and Fred said, "If you want to go, it's a bet-
ter opportunity probably there than it is in the bank. We'll
back you up." The next day Dr. Chandler came down and he

)
Qolle,
said, "Vernon, I went you to come up to the éc;;ﬁ?" Well, I said
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“I've got to think about it." "Well," he said, "I want you to
and ‘B/H Thom s‘c-nis
come up now/a fake your | place. We'll give you
$150 a month. Just like that!" Well, a $150 a month seemed sownded

like a lot of mo&ey; I wasn't getting but ﬂ '$HO, something

docpeplT .
like that. %MW&M I said
kayoaﬁ&—%ha%is—%&eﬁméay I wenty May 12, 1930, /K.nd I stayed
M When T went these in

there unti June?‘ 969. %mﬂ%aé-them«. {\1930"s- the depression
o old /"
was pnsab%ymbad It wasn't too long until I got my first change

in pay ,and I was down to $112.50 from $1SO} The—governor—of
Virginie— and that $112.50 looked awfully big then. #nd I

Dn
think Qc%{z Chandler handled the financial affairs of the Sz’oll/ge

probably just as well as anybody could possibly do it. BEvery-

one had to take a cut. He called the faculty together and tald

them they had two choices@yf vhey—eoudd—either, some of them
o
would have to go or they could all take a cut and keep J{’W %‘.l

Well, they voted unanimously/ ;; "What T understand:‘_ I wasn't at
the meetin% ~—I-understand-they-voted-unaimeusly-—to all take a
cuat so thai; no one would lose their jobs.

Williams: They had to do this twice, didn't they?

Numn: Well, euls came —mine came all at once but they cut most of the
g[‘&&un“l
faculty was—graduated as the governor gave out the orders to re- )
Dr. Chand fer MW& /ﬂmdocdo‘% %&M&@}K
I know ke s%appedmenmngwgyasym_the
A lX) 6( I/Kt
’r,o“‘f' p& ,& :anhes high before they'd cut it.
u

duce their expend1 tures.

To Tag b
3 1 0l S
"oz & SRTHROW PO Fou—RE8VFe—aRFoRInRE
. .
else—inmind?

Williams: What was it like working with Dr. Chandler?
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# 4
Nunn: Dr. Chandler was a man I admired immensely.\TL{most people, he

was hard to get along with) but I never had a moments trouble

with him at all ,€Xeept on one oga;ion and that was much later.

V\/ho(‘)‘f‘ﬂ f{/\/"égﬂ? '.X -\i‘W"' b[ﬁ”‘“‘" W\w@”b&
He was a man '&ha%ﬂkept his business Fw-his<head. He had one

oa‘.‘—?ﬁre most remarkable memorﬁ—sw He would come into the office
and he'd say, "I want so much .money from such-and-such a fund."

And he was never wrong. He'd tell me exactly what he had

in that fundﬁéheﬂas—iww%%él think he relied too
much on his memcry ~~that had something-to-do with his health

Jeecaus&_yo&—kﬁ% I told you hetd fire peop.‘leé}% ————————— R ames
o(tfi .
,Ahe.;mea%é—i‘-iaesea- he didn't mean it . ) " but if he WM a
and
person to do somethlng, he wanted it done 2 he meant just that.

We had some pecple who'd say, "I don't think 4 Pha‘t 's about

as far as they'd get. He just said, "You don't "thlnk, you

do itlw MH@ was very emphatlc but I never had anyﬂ{tgou it R

Fow Qoo 4 . ? ﬁ 1 § iss .
hra:wf,n{{ bl \>\ gt 5 11¥a8 =hotugh had a secretary) , 4Anm.e
hew Poeyes .':Neal Jones\¢ T don't know if you've met her i

)

livmg in 'bh College apartments, she's

A in a wheel-

chan'(/ 7 She was W secretary for thirty-some years. #4nd she
Mo lone j /
Vot / was a very good chahffeur;

PR o
‘ ; P\ Cha,
{ She»haé'~~a~~l-1’d§3r"&ﬂd”h€4 hyd

Al o

‘a Hug) ~—E-donts-know-tf—youtve Heard-

of-a-Hup-or-noby-bul-Anywsy - he had s Hup. and he weu}d—eeme
' v m@“‘b‘
at-night— woulg come over t the office A watle—in— @t that time

o
e

he was living‘by himself-- his W.fe had died, the children were

a,way) he was—tiving by hTtheelfand bt dcone—i o—the—offiece—
“
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Dr. Chandler was in some respects a lonely
individual. He was for most of the time alone
in the President's House. Here were times when
my secretary, Miss Annie Neal Jones, and I would
be working at night when he would arrive at the
door and say, "Don't let me interrupt your work.
I'11 just sit here until you finish. It was so
quiet at the house I had to take a walk." When
our work was completed he would ask Miss Jones,
who was an excellent automobile driver, if whe
and her roommate, Miss Joyner, would like %o
take a ride to Jamestown. A few minutes later
there would be Miss Jones,driving the president's
car (a Hupmobile), with Miss Joyner and President
Chandler as "passengers, oun théir way to James-
town. These occasions seemed to relax him becausd
the next morning he would stop at the door of our
office and have something to say about the évening
before,

I recall one other occasion that throws
light on the real Dr, Chandler. He Had in his

early days been a farmer, and he knew I grew up on



19B

one., One day I was walking across the front cam-
pus when he was sitting on the porch of the Pres-
ident's House., As I passed he invited me to come
and visit awhile with him. I did not know what

to expect, but it wasn't but s few moments before
the conversation turned to fmrming. I don't believe
I ever spent a more pleasant half hour.. We com-
pared farming notes and discussed everything from
horse trading to general farming to routine chores.
He was a different person, one that could laugh
and joke about the many little thing that had
happened. Needless to say I went away with the

feeling that I knew the real Dr. Chandler.
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and we -would-be-working-niphts
He d
/\a:rrd say, "Don't 1

me bother you. Don't let me bother e

~“Wetd—Took——eat-hims

-

/i was-hisretaxedion-because when-he- wwasﬂ; %Z the office ﬁg he was

s

all business. T 't _any tomfoolery o wﬁmhm%ymmmuasw\
/ rrondy Y £
Ct{ﬁ buﬁﬁi&ss. e waspa good busmess m?n “{;“ Wﬁ@%w‘%ﬁ
7

SOV Thoon, e ol Vi e than
educator, too. S@mewpeoym.sa.y he was af}aullder a:neHwt an
s LA By YR ﬁ»b‘l hwé%h ‘3“ ”’/w/’
educator bubF—didntts Tha@awm};«&n;.t_bwﬂw—mm N
tﬁ;[;-ﬁm gag {ww £t fwe . },/ 7 - / - 8 / j’”\w_“ ‘ﬂ‘f*fb/"‘\ G 7 pe2 P gy,
at.all. Youwsee 5 Het

bl 5 AR dmgmﬂmw :
hewhaﬁ Scne v mes»peﬁs&b@e-—pesw@wns. He was )%’uperintendent

A el R e
g / A

In

of ﬂchools ﬁ Richmond. He apparently changed that whole system

around to one

-of the best in the country)

¥ary-aspresident.

4T When he was sick,-he-was in the hospital,amd—this—was just be-
=boy D Downs G\\e,tsoﬁs_j Trem his
fore tha:ia.lzepoz:t?(brokeﬁ }fe called Miss Alsop /»sa—%he-‘ - bedside

i t/“'* U‘ Ziﬁ- S)"Q—

“if
fQ&»MliS«AlSDP:[%‘S@lf to b-.-mg it wp to the-house hogﬁﬁ@( .

Z! 1n Rlc ond to ask her to get certain information from me and
"y
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\E é% ﬁé’ﬂéf’*‘é%&feﬁ/ o T 5“&5
-Migs—AIsop

chauffeur by@k;,e»mme ~QF Booney and
.&»?/1,@ z #ﬁ /Sy’w{i s e,
wa_s,im_gez—Beeney%e-%akMs- e. Weddyhe tock-us
up-thera)/ )(Texsal:k?dgl
12 ,59;

the information whi

8 15 hospltalgxo@m—ané» handed him
N g Af}l//a e ,)\,nﬁ,‘,,»\

@n&he looked at mé

£ ge't,
&ha, said, "Vernon, can't you ever /{give—me anything right?"

This isn't what I wanted." He turned to Miss Alsop and bawled
her out and saic’i‘&"Didn"t you report to Mr. Nunn what I told
you?" She said, "Yes, I did and that's it." He said, “No it
isn't." He turned to Booney and said, "Booney, how fast can
you get Nunn back to Williamsburg to get the information I want?"
Booney said, "I'1ll get there just as fast as I can." So we
-got. in. that Hup~amrd st?rted back )and I stopped in Sandston awmd

| @Mﬁﬂﬁhﬁnﬁ@%ﬁ, called Miss Bessie Payne who was
working in my office, told her what I wantedj;\c;o have it
ready when we drove up. Booney drove from Richmond to Wil-

on i B T den 't hnc
liamsburg in fifty minutes areund that old road. How we gob tthere L den™ hnew |
,Iéut that Hup was runningl We turned around and went back.

And T walked in his room,and he said, "Vernon, I don't know

by

T don't w&:ﬁ: i, ahkoot ik,
what got into me. If I ever cro:,s you agaln, Just tell me ,‘ —Verﬁea-;i’
‘i}?”{ S oo Fh }ﬂ& &ww«u TCrpand 81 A e Ao g e W
Hem.ma.s..,ou,t—.@i‘ ’smmlnd.....wom;mné I SHRD. H,e.neney-—&@eke&

Sheopn 1 v A

«ak it. Coa?se—he—nevefwwhe camemback ahd went to the hospital

in NOrfolk. Bufo thatwthm&maammmgﬁmmmsgumd, I'11 never
,"/’ [ rape - ADBAP. gL Sy P,
rry. for the, man. «-He—saa:é;

o ,/,r( Gk -.y/:;f.:«,_ -’,"' o .f'p_.ﬂm. LA ;'«L«:: /

v;}:’!i‘\ 1; N'z\i /.vf-}'.(, ’ ;'&{‘{J "G Deny e ;)2 S ?:"g e
he was a great man. He was cr igized

by a lot of peop.le) axE principally for his foresight in buying up
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a lot of property-- not that they were against it but they

thought he was do:.ng somethlr;g that would never be any use to

the ;Zollege. ﬁekdldépi*ea , RO
T 3 s, /szwfw af o
hewcamew eaﬂa y @yﬁ?‘bz:a{&berry ns | . whlch{b’ﬁa%—goes _wagp-back

out~ts Tronbound. Road.

He bought all that?

fes,

Y&&h, I'm not sure of the acreage-- I think the acreage would
{:hm‘ﬁeei’\ ]’\(Jf\d,(‘e,d

be around/\ﬁeo acres@bwmmﬁmﬁw::swe. Phere-was—a—tot—ef

13605—whether—that—was it or-anetherone.
You mentioned that he was a fine educator , but as you're saying

now, he was also a good businessman and builder without peer,

really.

A good businessman and builder. That's right. And he wasn't
3
afraid to take chances. And I think,jﬁte/\ had a lot to do

with his JeoJ‘.mv_\j health because you can't commit yourself

to a lot of purchases and then wonder where you're going to get
hestasbed o
the{money "to pay it. He never has—p&m——er s1gneé» a contract

'{‘, v’ 1 &"f o w

tor .ﬁh.ave~ -S: onié@ei‘;ﬁect

How did he get the money? ; 1

/\ / Ll / / oy
Well, He had Dr. Goodwin Vras naa;s)&ng«moﬁﬂey‘ fbr ‘1t. aﬁmﬂ/ then he
/ .»///

b orrowed money from banks and paid it batk in rents. Part of
Monroe Hall was bui),ﬂr;; that way. And I told you about the
sororities whexe_ae_m%—these-faﬁfe—ssmmes in Sororlty Court.

*“wli,.

He had this Mr, Dav:.s who was a»contractor bulld the homes and
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~a noue “to Mr. DaV:LS. Mr, /Davz.s,
"’Mf e //”.‘;'@'&M

ey endor: e;i’ the«mtef and-took

A[»«QM

%)

e Y y. .

em‘,.fc.o the ank ’avnd

5

tne

agled ;L};g
the )Zol legé ;%:ﬂ-:thjem ‘back out of the rents from

the sorérities. He-didn'i.

THTTRO S8 buildings~in--eash

tﬁ—-l“‘pﬁﬁ:s until..the m%mn*mesmst'a?teﬁ*paying"rent;and%hw s

wh%enmh@%qpa@dwmmmffa
Williams: He tried to get money from the state, I assume,i%@ Would he go up

to Rlchmond to get it?
At s fzf fi‘ 5 W‘s’ et 7y
Nunn: He goé a‘@me»money from the state; hetdsbuy-some—things. —ﬁ'&ﬁ, H;he
. //”y!/ B E L ?""‘
state da:dnwix—d'xaa:am ﬂé;weeﬂ_menaey. ~30t -where-wonlkd-he—get--4t?

He had 4good relationship with the governor; he always had good

relations with the govemor. In factef- -%he—m&%?-, at one time
7L /({ L, /’b.,v/,r/,(,u ,,/‘ T im

it was rumored S‘budenﬁs—%ume;?—,- that he was sﬂmbad to be |
. ,5‘0’! 8 g o S ;‘,5 e Yot EVIRY % P & >/\
run for governor. (;Just how »a('sr = mafﬁ:'mm"i £

- ,r///.’

youzsee Dr. Paschall»ﬂ hewcan@elbyouwabomrc b Abethe

s A e N\Ksz ,”?/ﬁw e,

and Dr. Pollard, whe masn«srevement@mf@ssor > D?%——Psllar:d_was,

ik — ;nstead of Chandler),,th@y:
ran.dr.cPollard-and-he -4

e _became.govenor.. . And-Gharies-Pol-
Tard;—the—son;—tives—over—inQueenstake+—John-Garland lives—over
inTtencaster—Gounty.

Williams: Would Dr. Chandler personally go to Richmond to try to get money?

rgheb

Nunn: He spent A Very much time in Richmond)and I know the governor used

t0 come down here to see him} too. I think Dr. Goodwin probably



Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:
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s P B
/M:L rxm }’ & ) e»"fu;/&%
Butfamlo$»ef”th§“stuff

ralsed most of the money for hlm.

v N bt s » ; P&F‘b‘or

(NSPGCLal dorm1tor1es. I know that Monroe Hall wes—
e Fiiase

;naﬁrtd“it was built wa&hﬁawnoie. At that time there was a

) \
,«u‘/' i /J. ra

pleeexei leglslailcn:kﬁemnwas the Noel Act which was a fund

set up to build dormitories in educational institutions.

0ld Dominion and part of Barrett _were bullt with Noel Act
-‘”)f* o —(rf( Pt 1 £ P w‘ f )./j/}t)‘/ y//)./w -

funds, that was aAloan~- you. hadwbampax;;ihbackmh%§ @wloanmwm@h

~low-interesty

From the state?
“‘b"\e S‘(s:xcL; um

Right. N“ﬁ“ynuﬂwa,agp?;he present Taliaferro %ormltory and James
W ¢

Blalri- they were buil} with P.W.A. funds where the/¢oll ge bop=-
;“ . Paf‘eei’\‘t I Ma M,g} ;"g’?{ T . 4‘@(«4‘,//&:;&? UL

ﬂn®ney €2£X a0, qf the buildingg and, thefgcvernment donabed

’ Ml A KJ/\ 7~ 4 7 s e o i oy B P i "

6>e€”¢£,f\_b ’/ 2! ..« 7*— @’Wb:iw‘./ yj,{.nL.v‘j’f“;/_’,ll—r,,,n,,»“:;% S Lt p ¢

much@;xu;mk&dusemv&eewtn“re%%aywthewaeimkctmm&ﬁnmMkmmﬁwBlair

and. the shadium.
You were telling me the other day about the original design for

the stadium.

Amphitheater.zgéfat's what it was. It was ‘designed as an amphi-
Sad 0l S k;ﬁ,‘v‘;t;f?' e ""/';u- 4 f‘?« e./'f i 7 -vumt[J/ o
tggater caiiedfrtwallmthnouththemnecozds They c@a&dﬁ*ﬁm&ppro-
“ff £ Loyl j”&w fvi; r_/ﬁ“t'/ﬁ‘{(’ ?}i”}’ LA«(: P d o

priate money for a stadium. '

,,,,,,

4‘,.“_

Because of the way the federal legislation was worded?
That's right. A4nd that's the reason that the front of that build-
ing is designed the way it is.

You were talking about raisimg private donation%b-’when as I read

w

"A‘Aéy‘“ {i’la an/
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Williams:
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Nunn:

Williams:
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it{%n the Flat Hat primaril&) vhen you were a student it seemed
that Dr. Chandler was trying to raise funds from the studentg/Q'
in addivion to the contribution that Mrs. Blow was making

for Blow Gym. Do you femember any of that?

No. Thaé building was opened about 192h or '25, I think . I know
A D (.«

Yy
g

Lol
we had our ﬂgmmencement Xercises 1n¢ﬁ%ﬂﬁuawr#§5 and I %hmﬁﬁg

Dr. GoodW1n? ~Oh yes. He was a great ora@mr. He sold Rockefel-

ler on the whs&ehr33£eraxmaniw& =4 i

{ (o
a

What sort of pitch could he make to someone to give an enormous

amount of money to the ﬂollege9

Vi s mé

Ail‘Imannw;§,tnat

4

/f'jr{{ 14‘,./44 )

s
- 5'; " ,’\-Zva, et .«”n" r

coln. .k eéewmas~&ﬁwuhere. Mbst of ‘them € at”are~xn _ there yho were

«&aewwe&&fknowanack”inwthosemdays.

You said that Dr. Chandler carried his business in his headCfQ
Oh, yes, he had the greatest mind for figures.
It seems that his financial habits would have driven a treasurer-

auditor mldp%

» 4
Fe 7

well, yes,,;t's a shame that weéxemlost som Qf thoseno-dwxecondé.
I S Y /i’?za", J'LJ
Yoa—eeu%é»keefw$he -PECOrds ; ng’dmmz

-t-havewanyhproblems keeplng
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the records. Iéut it was uncgnnv the way e could tell you
ﬁ‘*&c{ A ;16 W *, PP S ”ﬂ“‘\/ 9"’;’/‘ £y /i‘,:;,"?‘ ”
what was 1n‘}g%*ﬂaccdunt. ﬁknnmwe~l4euww%ﬁmﬁrthe~lastxtlme -—

yf;,, ‘(. / // DRI -' +
ﬁnf%~the Tast tine He came- -in-the-office bub-it—was—nearg it~
sund ssid,
was thatmlasxwyear~- he came 1nto the office one(day "Vernon,
s QJ) o, T )‘_‘,‘V:’ a ../ /_/),-,/ 29N

, I want $20 OQ‘ta%he transferred\bolaamﬁma@eount & T forget

! Ang-T sald, "Dr. Chandler, you used

that money a month ago" or something like that. He said,

"No, no, I dldn't"‘ﬁhdabs%bxkﬂ%ysayinmamgn&. Jkg?l the&gbt—s&la

# &

hoeks;&ndwl -showed him whers

man-erieds Tears
came Lo his eyes,and he said, "Vernon, I¥m losing my mind."

Williams: This was in his latter days when he was getting sick?

Nuon: Yes. He said, "I'm lesing wy mind." Andg that worrled him be-
*w&NV‘Y“

+7

AL L

canse he prided himself on know1ng all these- ' d so
""""" 24»4! /l Eat
I couldn't say that he gave us any problems beeaueemwa kept o

e

the booksﬁamﬁiﬁg%just made transfers or paid bills as he sent
then., i o
i ,
Williams: If his health had held out and , the %%pression hadn't intervened,
do you think he would have continued more building?

Numn: He wouldn't have stopped as long as there was any need-- need
according to his way of thinking. No, I don't think he would've
stopped) because he had a lot on the drawing board when he died,
and that's the reason Mr. Bryan took the Jjob as president. You
see?Mf. Bryan was vice-rector of the‘ﬁoarq)and they calculated that
}t would take about two years to complete Dr. Chandler's planss

'£h§%2g§j§3gg$é;¢ou%. ‘There—was—a- Charles M. Robinson)who was
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5
L‘"if L‘ f_/

architect had a relief map made Of;fhat—he " aHQﬁDr."‘wﬁy“

Bryan agreed to take the presidency until that was finishe%gg

f;beeanseégeﬂmas;ihaﬂohaixmama
AT T TI AT

y(
I thlnka,§f thezﬁulldlng Qémmlttee or something on the‘ﬁgarQXD

éﬂﬂ;%%at's the only reason Mr. Bryan took the pre51dency5but
N " .

POz

once, he got into 1t, he became so interested in the kids hat

" he told me once, "I didn't realize it was so much fun working
with young people." So he stayed on longer than he'd really
planned when hé22§;k the job. So Dr. Chandler did have his
plans; he definitely would've gone on to finish if he'!'d:lived.

Williams: His health, though, did fai%gand’?hen we: were talking the other
day you indicated that this repor; by the(étate ﬁhditor's/fffice
caused him a great deal of anguish. What was the Downs Report,
and what was his reaction to it?

Nunn: The Downs Report said that there was a transfer of funds between
acccunts that they*saiﬁ$weré:§fiegal. Funds were given for
one purpose and used in ancther category. I don't remember
figures too well, but I think it was around $85,000. But there
was newer any indication that he absconded with anything?just
misappropriation. 1&§§Dr. Chandler was so wrapped up in develop-

ment that it never occurred to himdtha$”he wouldn't ever de~

Iiberately do anybhln wrong. I know that. It‘q Just thau he

uSLnU_for Qne§th1ng;ﬁha#fxuhem o7 the §§903d8~ﬁé§;gadkMJ”%TQ§#€4&T€?E%%&
M“fﬁlﬂwos el SOMEthing E18e.
Williems: It was the quickest way to do iﬁ}~was that his idea?

Numn: Yes. And then after he died, the Board of Visitors ¢ovk—it—en
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: e S ‘ O AN A o S YAt < {he . V &», \g )
themselves _to::maa:gkten’n:b“oni. “‘hey changed the opinion P
£33 000 o¢ #Q4,000

on all but %ﬁen%y~%hfee_ef—%wen%wacur*%housaﬁéw~—ﬁew(éﬁose

figures may not be exacé‘\e TR . We worked through
Wﬁwm o : \, '::;r £ i va:{:% 54‘,% .’ 5 .‘ Dot i »/A)ﬁ .
the &Udr%““Sweﬁﬁﬁked'h)g@&dﬂmwﬁmmh p&uibadeimwgm%agheava

them.owt. Bué I think it's remarkable he didn't get mixed up
any more than he did considering what he was doing and the fact
that he was all wrapped up in his work. What he wanted to do
was for the interest of the ﬁollegeagé;cﬁrwas~£er the gtate of
Virginia. I know it never occurred to him to get anything out
of it personally.
Williams: Had the report charged that he did?
Nunn: Well, I'd have to go back and read it. No, I don't think it d« &,
cﬁe%geé~him—“—~«-just misappré;iation.
Williams: But this upset him terribly?

Nunn: Very much so; it hurt him. I don't think he ever/%houé;%\ggge“/)

that he had done something wrong. I think it hurt him to’ thmnkﬂﬁy

Vg
that people weaké thlnk he did something wrong-- I think that

was the Worst part of it. I know it hurt him. 4nd I've always

felt that hhat hastened hlS death. You'd really have to know

‘ o “’*/2 Lot /é“ ”
him, ° A Tot df“peOplemdzdn:@wiﬁye him. s Y il
the
Williams: Did, students like him?

.

Nunn: I couldn't sayﬁI've ever heard one of them say they disliked him.
He was strict. T%e~d;sclplane7—;—%hinkesemewof—ihen,lxke~all‘stu-

-

, Sl Irf ) e BT
//f “dents- I know some of the students d&dn l:kewthe w x hewhandled ~b ,;
‘ e jaf h «happened to catch themmﬁrunk~cr~somet 1
;*AQO’D " . t‘b\e\gj WC,\PQ : [/) Fpecf f £ o da Agleind, 7 N
that ~f;ourse he—was . But hs hadmcer@azn rega&e-

‘/
S e o s R, v
SA T 2O et
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them
tlonig,nd:hﬁ:nanbg,dxmlmw them. He wasn't wishy-washy
in any way, shape, or form.
wevre
Williams: If he wes alive today we'd probably call him a law-and-order
man.
Nunn: Definitely. And not only that ~ - in a few words, he was a ’
gx;ea.‘b man' liw}’, "‘j/ / / roiy /{- / Lo g ,,:,i.il ot ,;?,f{ s ety ot O R FE TN :\5 S
m? JM! fﬁ ‘?’**" >

Williams: He and Mr. Bryan both, I understand, gave a good bit of personal

help to students. Is this not true? . Lw%ﬂﬂ PRI W;/J

bl x
Nunn: Mr. Bryan didj“ Dr. Chandler dldn’t% Dr. Chandler, I don't ’ohlnk,

was ever . real wealthy .. ; he was well-off but I don't think
real wealthy enough to make any large contributions. He would

do everyth;ng he could to get scholarships for . students.
Y‘}u‘:t/w‘tmww*‘f ¥ Foid ¢ Lata § W

He hag@q state student loan ‘fund, I know if he thought you reeded e

st aelpeiriyi w AL

4/ P A
UJ/ he'd be..fhe— fﬂ,\st:bnemwant “you-te- have-—some. He didn't want you to drop
lout of school. I borrowed $50 from-him ‘the Steve Stident loan $ond,

He just looked like he was pleased to help you. But Mr. Bryan
E‘?V‘Ofy\ bf\ G"’\&f\d e -&C‘)‘;% ‘g’ »«Ji- -rw‘ ! '\’ff’ L"*'\'é‘m A "‘rﬁh'?”f‘t' g

was just the opposite, A M«B@Wd,.youn&.pe@le ig
~the—one I told you the other day/gone caseOI had “ais pro-
iw; Py

i

blem with a student e s account&. I called him in and he

Just told me-- in fact, he laughed at me-- and said, "I don't

have to pay." And I said, "Why?" "Well, Mr. Bryan told ne

I could pay it when I wanted to." So that's when -IF———out—
d\(}("\&_‘

I went to Duke ,who was the ﬁursar and I Just sala, e lve got

B "/f/a\ Q//{"‘”"
bo/go in and have a talk with Mr. Bryan.® /»d him what

happened ) and Charlie said, "Let's go in." So we walked into his
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off1ce7and Mr. Bryan was sitting at his desk. -Charlie said, “Vernon
gy i N
“iquBry*arrwe want to talk to you about some studests, stu-

oy
2 __”;‘ix told hin what happened and he looked

dent accounts.”
at me and saidi&"Vernon, I never realized that he would take it
that way." He said, "I meant for him not to worry about the
accountf.‘ we'd work out %'somethin%)%&%ﬁha,t." j%g;@%z‘" he said,
"I assure you that it'll never happen again.! MW
hm.outmmwme-me . get—the-impression—thatIT'n
Jas%~}etta£g—bm—e££~aﬁé~}e‘bting -hxm~ge--3a—,f§ couple days , w-
later, I had anotherz :::asgﬁ]:a:{cueimat szwhnyﬁ_g//dnw&payv a.i:éﬁ( ¢ K “
Mm;im ;:He x?wertt owt—and-wert to see Mr. Brygn@eﬁ T didn't

R R XA A

know it / but %h@y told me later that he came right ba}k in the
+rom f/ sewr e

office , NMr. Bryan's office, and paid the ‘account. Mp.“aq;%h«mmf

47 »""},“,,.,“ S ?’h%wﬂlﬂ«h"‘/\(

atnd.fgavemrﬂb - I don't know that

(N i
;fﬂ‘?" e 'M;.'} j t"

the money ouhmﬁhms/@oﬂka L.

he did it)but I am inclined to believe that he helped quite a

}
few students that way. ‘\ e was one of the most pleasant and in

a sense, remarkable individualk. The first day he came to work £
J\

he-weﬁt__to_e:\zery.nﬁgree(y I was in Richmond, I think);é he went

to every ofi‘lce with a box of sweet rolls and I understand he

o "'““"‘ ;

e ol
me’w all the sec"etarles@ he.went. down-thechsll. and.gave.then..all
ek iptres-Che.

rolka.@thaﬂb “was-~the-way. »b.e ou:x_:Lc:i;}.ng:C ,fmwayﬁi’femwas

pzes:.dant. The second day/z I was in m;;; offlce;i}:é:ﬁg he came in -- a

Along, lank fellow-- he didn't even come/through the door/‘ “he just

@’b outside the door and put his head arofzf\nfié‘gk;é;% and sai d; , -~
TRl fira, 7 \.ML ot D medidun!

i
"Vernon, what do you want me o do?" 'fha,tﬁs -the.u a,y.nhe greeted
3 7“‘

‘J /[z,," Sy w”i\’ / ~p Eyar l/‘ 2, S f“ A wl{?/ “““ .

me--as-president.. . He»wma»g@&&%:nan
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He got Liz worried once. We went to a party and he called

— I .b\“‘ /‘

) ’ her\s%side. "You know, I've got to do some 1:gx$out Nunn.
: V X W ..... o
" He isn't worki ough.!" She didni&-37idw whHgt to think.
WMM ‘
janigl e
“#He deesn't work moxe-tin elevepgtwelve hqzés a day." She

N thought he was going to bawl me out.

Williams: I have heard;—and I don't know how true this is;\\but I had
heard that Dr. Chandler before he . = died had been afraid
that John Stewart Bryan would be his successor. Do you know
how true this might be?

Nunn: Well, if that's true, I never heard it. This is the first I*ve
ever. heard-it. éa)ﬂ ’ SR R Py

Williams: I don't know if that's a true story or not. Dr. Bryan did,
though, change the whole tone of the #ollege,’f@

G fi
Nunn: ,/Oh, yes. He changed the tone completely. It became é"socx.al 51346’@'3’?‘“3 e

R m{:‘v‘

-yeru had: a Chrlstmas partw had to dress up in colonial cos’&ume

el Diacn Aot Lo
to get :.n A 1t didn't cost yow anythmng"te "Slrrre=av Wmhmgq.

soups and nutff;aﬁd A }fl}s partles were the most
s G bt oy Kt o o S sy
elaborateaeﬁé shewhad two ,,%at %he LO"W“'\ um ;i -in Rlchmond.xf; Aﬁ'el we
i # Lt o B 0T «Z;u’ =
went up to the first one )and champagne flowedoaﬁé

somf*the%tudents,%ome of the faculty( Ik»l-ke he told me 1a’cer)

/ﬂ-&éh$—:they drank Tike as if it'd be the last they'd ever get.

/ /F‘

o hnd_agtor
.. '{, )ﬂf/d &
» he came/\ozrt and said,

"Vernon, I'll never have another one." Hewssaid, "Some of these

faculty members don't know how to drink. They just get inebr;:ated."
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So thc.t‘s the last one he had in Richmond. He«id

B Wb Léﬁé‘é{é &,
b.ave ’ohem

} ; .
¢ dm"h@l‘e » especially-at Christmas.
And
Williams: A-?hés—ms% in the Sunken Garden.

Nunn: In the Sunken Garden. .. }bances. We had Hol Kemrp
and Glenn Miller—- they both were here twice;. Gene Kf?upa Vwas here
once .and there were quite a few others.

Williams: And these dances all came out of Mr. Bryan's pocket?

Nunn: Well, the—earrangements— we mever didn't see a bill for the

arrangemen’os like construction of the decorations and tha‘b,

but - We—di_kd_s-%hey—chafged—a—aeed—ﬁ.ee—‘ the orchestra,was pald £6r
’ 4 w"( a 4:1\ /\
from / “bhe charg% e people whowcamewmwwd;’nce. But as far

L P,

as the arrangements s We never saw a bill in our off:.ce. And they
ﬁm«* e, G ,z S ’
were elaborate, too. I remember-how Hsl Kemp s»a,a:dﬂ he d—ydnm!nt see i

b
:

Williams: Mrs. Nunn said they loocked like movie sets.
Nunn: That's right. It was a2 social ersa.

Williams: Can: you think of any illustrative tales on this period, either

[hev\:l

Nunn: Wel.L, one I remember ope occasion Wllllam and Mary beat--”"im

- Lo aa Jij .8 7 Sk,ﬁ,gw) . ?‘VH" ; G, o ;

,.Mwawhgbms.clmo 1t.was-or whether it was. footballwor ]aase-—
R O

/‘ />) " /r_'b mjA

ball, I?Y@ax&%}&@@i@&@nw but to celebrate ‘sheyi had = bonﬁ Tire

studentsor the =~ —

right in front of the campus, rbLOth, there in-front.of. -the-gates
of.the. Nren-Building mghtwn&k&w&&laé@esiw.&ime% -
y thatls-where--they: bml*bwtfhembon S o .&n&sone cf the /studen‘os
*(;C/ngafmi Winat ’ Aoy d LA gl

go% a littleqanxious t&abuﬁdmmmmwge&mreﬂ.mod
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they came back pulling a two-horse wagon that
belonged to a Williamsburg resident. The students
later had to take up a collection to pay for 1it,.
From time to time one met a student that was
overly serious about his education and elected to
concentrate on the academics while forsaking all
other activities; I have in mind one such stu-
dent, whom I will call Mr. X. He came from the
southwestern part of the state, and like many of
the natives of the part of the country included
hendguns as a part of his personal belongings.
It happened that during the time he was at Wil-
liam and Mary it was customary to have bonfires
on Friday nights before football games. Freshmen
were required to gather the materisls for saig

- fire and be present during the celebration to
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supply the entertainment by running around the
fire, with the upperclassmen furnishing the
incentive-~paddles., During one occasion some-
one inquired about the whereabouts of Mr., X. He

hot being present a delegation was dispatched to
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go after him. Upon arriving at his room they
encountered a locked door brgced with chairs,
and he refused to come out on the‘grounds that
he had to study and didn't have time for other

matters. So they decided to enter through the
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transom over the door. One of the boys was

booted up, and as his head appeared through the
opening he was greeted by a gunshot, the bullet
entering the ceiling just above the transom.
Needless to say they changed their plans,and after
enlisting aid decided to wash him out by connect-
ing a firehose to the hydrant that was located at
the rear of the building, Mr. X's room was on

the third floor, and the window opened on the top
platform of the fire escape. While the boys were
connecting the hose, Mr. X went out on the fire
escape platform and was standing there with g

gun in each hand. When the connection was
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completed one student called for the water to be
turned on, but there came a voice from above,

"I'm ready, too--turn it on!  The sight they saw
when they looked up %= .. Mr. X., a gun in each
hand~-~ caused them to change their minds. This

was the end of the episode as far as the

students were concerned, but the afhir was reported
to the president.

I believe President Chandler was sympabthetic
to Mr. X's émbition for an education because he
offered to let hin remain in college, provided he
surrendered his guns. This he refused to do, and
he dézcidaito leave the college, teking his guns
with him. Just how his career fared after this
episode I can only report that I heard through
the grapevine that he transferred to another
college, received his degree, and was doing very

well.
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April 23, 1975

Williams: You wanted/from last time\to correct the recox:d)’that you in

1930 became assistant treasurer, rather than auditor.

)
Nunn ‘d then if-was. several years late

r
)
»}% reorganized the titles. fhey gave me ,‘the title of ﬁ/

o “Folle @i
fvey 4id avay, ith %hg@
[ X .f &Y 5. i 3
AP %
“an«d"{en when 9124 1 Chandler came
’?“A'MJ s

reasurer and then mada‘my tltle' ;freasurer-ﬁudltorf @heaa&n.ai;

; f I\:w

bayed unul I retired w1767,

i and
—agpou they VL aonemaway RTEE *&he~ audibor-f-have aseparate
posaon trser Foc treasurer.hets—one
Lo
person-and-the’ “auditérgs—another“persvm*

you . Ixwme.
Williams: Was there ever any change in your duties from the time,r?

Nunn : Well, when I first started it was strictly accounting. The busi-~

was st/rlctly coll%c ting Yo

wf s 3 B /I, I e bg
mg_j: e. checks..wxd:fhaﬁﬁgsbmthe ~proper. funds.

; ‘:ﬁ-’&g}ﬂﬂ{ "—-@’f G B /
two types of funds&m’:tﬂ"‘bhe state i—s%&% L

Aov
pr A BN B

‘ Thai. cont:.nued unul we moved oszezwéo what is now James Blair

A{(”“" ‘""8 4 e

Hall and«m T-had the budaets' were added to my duties. We
helped prepare the budgets; we didn't distribute budgets to the
WM&M«&WW departments-- that was done by theacademic sideTit was—dons by
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It was kour JOb to keep‘ a record ﬁof”the?

Sort ot
2, semizbudget control..

The real budget control was in the hands of the ﬁursar but we
ﬁx! ft/, m”(, . .'f ) N
;.  did the-work and ha:fdedxh:x.mw‘the reports. And that's Practically

w1tmn@t3~. hudget. So{ you could call it a

Ty s 'C‘E”i d““"i? the way t stoy ed eroeft stk ‘
T e 2t where.I-stayed-all-year-with-the.exception.af |the volume grew

PES T et
oA around—a undey F )
s immensely. I guess it was unaes ‘fl ©0c 000 when T
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ditures and to see that each department wes <L »*é “} )

started and when I retired/ the best I can remember) between ¥ly 000 000 snd

‘}>l3 Jelof 0@(’9

—mﬂ—hen That's just the state budgeto mﬂnwm
o 4 he b o o 5‘" e By g

%wlocal..ﬁunds -which-ue ».took w

B Vﬁx[

ke %9 a&;@n i&eg; ani the <dibrary

fee-=- that.sorlt.of.thing-was=handled~ %hrouvhwou:rwoffme. They

\"d:

wereﬁianvate funds. Evgnym,aggng;c had thelr own fund l:Lke the

et oot
o ek it T S————

s S5
men's'.athletic had theirg, the women's ﬁthletic‘ the same,.-the

student activities, - they each had a separate fund, It was

our ,jobf""'b‘o'"?‘r&%ﬂ*%ha%—-—%—wkeeom—mpeeandsawo-& thosey--the-inceme-and
be?‘b (\O’U ‘Eb\c g“h'xt(,@
the outeeme e wd:Ld s:.gn all localﬁchecks« R G

Williams: And you say that practice continues still today?
Nunn: Still continues today, yes. All state money is deposited with

the ;l{reasuzfy of Virginia and all purchasing is done( ‘most of

. '3 ry

ﬂ’”{jm&m,,& ¥ s
amoun‘cs’ ?‘ut if..you. have. volume buyln«rqi%"ds ~g33 handled by

Lo "?'“’f'y; o
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the ﬁivision of (! in Rlchmond._f/béé“
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’ ancL i:hey“é do “thempurchasmog. T ¢
Williams: Was the business end of the ﬁollege this organized when you
came in 19307 '

Nunn: Yes. I carried on Just the same work as had been put in be-

\w‘? "\és b@él/\

fyiere wtas very little change in the mechanics of the book-
have

keeplng)except the volume has increased and there 11&&5 been

minor changes in methods )bué the end results are just about the
same. We changed systems a couple of times ,but that was just

fwf‘t

%o 1mprove the method 'bf»‘ffdai%gmi«t', not to change the method.

Williams: Now when Mr. Bryan came in, you had one of these changes in
ti'tles)‘/ you became the auditor) # and at the seme time he
created the job of bursar. How did this differ?
Nunn: They did away with ‘the title #business manager/'/ and used the title

bursar because the omglnal charter, you see,;-hed— didn't have'

3
S e Lo AL
T/“e' T &business managerb it had a buraari;, "[A%”i;ha%«%mewxhembuvs‘ar
the

bus:.nessz::-:manager and treasurer. Now bursar, ,;Ln realit uy,

97{'{6 C///M"f‘/? .?”,(\ LAt e iy ¥ [«:’_v‘ .:j;g,&» 4 ' J 40 ; /fl:;,,:\ 2
is a treasurer, They. cha.ngéd&;:%wso the tltle We‘u:'td"cvmfcrm
¢ M M@é@ \#»(

|} the original set—up. «Sw_.;@@méﬁ Mr. Duke the—%rt—}e—cf bus.mess

»’{ { A 278 Gﬁ%l They G ltrignaly }xg
manager)yég% { ch;? gh“égged i, to burs az}‘}/{/ﬁaadwbh*ey“drd*awayf%% /

. treasurer and gave me the title of audltor} ﬁu‘i, no change
in my duties.
Williams: How did Charlie Duke's role differ from ,,rours’?

Had ’ff sprt el &
Nunn : M%é.&wi‘he charge of the operation of thé whede plant /fy&m—-lmaw




Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunns

il o ey : @
A%L—the.*ulan;;mas under~htx:m~and *frank&y, ‘ehe»gudge ts were
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Jo 2 7ie adetncblbrid. v AL
under him, too, bu«t ’;é di}.‘ r.d@most _of the-work m"*bhere and 7/

AP / od

O i s bl e g7
:

Sb=put reports on.his desk The duties,—-wi—‘éh——chese—%e
with thase +itle change g

changesy didn't change at all A He had the whole /dollege to

leok after from the business standpoint. // the plant depart—
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ment, the dormtor:_es,, academlc Euldmgs,
F O T L L e T Y- TE R
a—l& E_overy In. i‘act he was-over-our-office 3500, He- “vmz‘a:ms
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really. my. boss,

4 ‘ "/
§ Bty 2

# and 2 ot
And then you were responsible for the 17/gomg~outgomg state

and local funds?

That's right 4ﬁhd keeping the records and making up the finan-
cial reports. We made all the financial reports.

It appeared to me, as I read things about the Bryan administra-
tiongand the Pomfret administration,too, that Charlie Duke's
role was a very strong one. How dependent was the bursar's
position on the personality of Charlie Duke?

Charlie was a politician) #hd he aspired to being governor.

He was very active in the Byrd-- they called it the Byrd machine ¢& Vi-
Byrd organization. His father, I think, was one of the top

political men in Norfolk or it was Portsmouth, I believe - -
gl the

~in-—Porésmouth and he was very close friends Wi‘l‘.hA Byrdf’and when

he died, I think they sort of looked to Charlie to take over.
And Charlie did. He told me himself that one day he aspired to

be governor of V:Lrglma. So he was quite active in p011 tics.

L, e L Drstd / / / v e 'J&g// /M
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Anft‘he—was—m%r—-seme—e%—%he——%me@ he was away from ’che ollege a
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few days.-at-a-time. Aaéfthen they had a study que of-all-the

P ,tw’"r_‘,,g i ,,'er// v‘ l - /"/4 7 Sty
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Cin the stote ]
departments, by a -committee appointed by Governor-Tuck. The

;&overnorwappoam@ﬁ f‘harh £.a8 n‘*mman“of “thiat” ccmm:bteeoﬁ
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Richmond-about three
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7 So there was.«& .spell- ,th.ere where»ﬁe mas

days a week)and he left us to handle all the business. That

didn't go on very long; )f‘he study was completed, I think, in

e;hmg Iﬂie ”’tha’c fwﬁayo“e“”a'%%e
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am.z:.ng and.was..quibe. actlve b:u%—he—-mver—-
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I think he finally realized that his chances of being governor

were very slim >and he sort of discontinued his political efforts.
oc thiee

And then too, about two/\ years, I think, before, three—yearsbe~
C“U'\e, Cd‘c’@c,_] ’

fore he left% he had 2 slight heart attack;and gxe was under
the doctor's care,and I know there was a spell when he wasn't

supposed to come to the office until 10:00 in the morning, and

et ,{
then at lunch he was to lie down and take two hours rest aad/ fbhen

5 sl

““wfb@/ to the office for a couple hours in the afternoon. He did
that for about two weeks. 4nd ge came into the office one day
and said if he had to continue ;hat wayd/he'd rather be dead,
and so he started coming back regularly. He did that until
Admiral Chandler was appointed president. When the /('dmiral be-

,1

A
came president, Charlie resigned,—He—resigned to bale esal.{‘
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That ended, of course, Charlie's career./(%hat was—-when
Admiral

4$&sw6hand&er was president;> He came in under Mr. Bryan
as business manager, and then later bursar)and was there
through Dr. Pomfret's administration and intq;AI forget
whether it's one or two years;'iﬁmiral Chandlerfs admini-
stration.
Williams: Why was it he never became even 2 candidate for governor? How
did he miss his chance?
Nun: I don't know. I wasn't a politician; I didn't get into that.
sl ob & sedden
As far as I know, he just stopped talking about iﬁé?@aspiring
to the governorshxélz I dgg‘t know whether he had any run-~in
with the organizationif Ef he did, he never told me about it,
Maybesleers could give you more information than I. O¢ourse
he wasn't too popular among quite a few of them. There were
some rumors about him, but I think the rumors were mostly
overplayed. He made some enemies in town ,and thererﬁgé some
people thaEQMI thinﬁj%were out to get him. We were ¥ery close
frlendsgrané we worked together, never had any problems at all.

K
4? A lot of the things, I think, xe dld, were overﬂ@layed . Some

I suppose were true. I"thrnk—whatﬁge—ﬂxﬁhwheﬁ~he lived nagh£ “j
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Mr. Bryan to do a lot of the entertankmeﬁ%. ﬁe—was—a.,ked 5o
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bother Chawlis at atl.’ He did it on “he assumption that they
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was an invalid in Richmond | & she dldn't Iive dmm"here

Cha, (u
and. Mr.. ,Bxyan,dldmaekml fequ?ﬂi:cginiamm%w@mm&ning .
m«thgy did.fix. the-place-up-so-the backysrd -was—a-showplace.

Whether he can be faulted for that. or not, I don't know, but
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Williams: Was—he“a’oie““tmzsei’- gld he have influence in Richmond that he

could use for the /follege?

(./:’/‘2, ’ad’i ety
Nunmn: Oh, yes} t one tme he did. Yes, 1ndeed. izheymei:ewdgmg—an
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